

Message

From: Lorraine Turnevicius [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=37DDAA7C517D4BED9E6567E4432456F7-LORRAINE TU]
Sent: 2017-07-19 9:40:55 AM
To: Mary Bernard [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7e3e3e8d7f9345c2b0aab3e0fd7a79f2-Mary Bernar]; Reena Goyal [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6d1f0afed717401ca4d972ddddd3217-Reena Goyal]; Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
CC: Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]; Chuck Farmer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=aa83ad66edf341b4a48c3f852b674355-Chuck Farme]
Subject: RE: Draft response to minister's letter
Attachments: Response to Minister Ltr_P Gregg_July 18 2017.pdf

Signed copy attached. I'm thinking to send to Tim O'Neill first. Should I courier the original to the Minister?

Thanks
Lorraine

From: Mary Bernard
Sent: July 17, 2017 2:59 PM
To: Reena Goyal; Lorraine Turnevicius
Cc: Jordan Penic; Terry Young; Chuck Farmer
Subject: Draft response to minister's letter

Attached for Peter's review is a draft response to the Minister's letter on his priorities. Jordan and Terry have both reviewed.

Thanks.

Mary Bernard | Manager, Media Relations and Editorial Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6084
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)